PON

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 10, 1986

o

MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Aden}a Director
BWR Project Dwr€ctorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensing

FROM: Anthony Bourpia, Projéct Manaaer
BWR Project Direcforate No. 3

Division of BWR L1ce<;c‘g

SUBJECT: THE COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY'S TRACKING ANN SCHEDULING
PRACTICES FOR OPEN ITEMS RELATING TO THE OPERATINN OF THE
LA SALLE COUNTY STATION ‘;"

DATE & TIME: September 24, 1986

10:00 a.m, <;'
LOCATION: Phillips Ruilding
Room P-904D
7920 Norfolk Ave ‘ ‘Q
Bethesda, Maryland
PURPOSE : To aiscuss La Salle's internal sched -g riggices are opem
issues in tne forth coming year at « {L.
PARTICIPANTS:* NRR CECo
A. Bournia C. Allen
E. Adensam T. Hammerick

Region 111

W. Guldenmond
M. Jordan

deémj ‘ éht A A~

Anthony Bournia,Project Manager
RWR Profect Directorate No, 3

Division of BWR lLicensing -

cc: See next page

*Meeting between NRC technical staff and applicants for 1icenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting statement of NRC Staff Policy”,
43 Federal Reafster 28058, €/28/78.







